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Request for Information: MWP1911DX 
 

 

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd (“Eskom”) invites you to submit an: 

quest for information (RFI) to submit information for the works/goods/services as stated in 

the table. This RFI is a stand-alone information-gathering and market-testing exercise, 

intended only to inform and assist Eskom’s further deliberation and development of a 

strategy for the Conversion of Petrol and Diesel Vehicles to EVs Questionnaire, Eskom may 

request indicative prices if so stated in this RFI. Eskom will still issue a formal enquiry into 

the market should continue with the project. 

 Eskom has delegated the responsibility for this RFI to the signatory of this document, whose details     

can be found below. 

 

We look forward to receipt of your response. 

 

Yours faithfully 

Name Designation Signature Date 

Slondiwe Mthethwa Assistant 
Procurement 
Officer 

 29 March 2023 
 

Telephone number 011 800 6013 Fax and/or e-mail 
address 

Slondiwe.Mthethwa@eskom.co.za 

 

PART A  
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

 

Description of the 
works/goods/services 

Conversion of Petrol and Diesel Vehicles to EVs Questionnaire 

Deadline for submission 17 April 2023 At (South 
African 
Standard 
Time) 

10h00 

Tender Office address Eskom Holdings SOC Limited 

Megawatt Park Tender Office, Northside 

No. 01 Maxwell Drive  

Sunninghill, Gauteng 
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Request for Information: MWP1911DX 
 

 
Please find below our response to Eskom’s questions: 
 

No. Question Please indicate your response in this 
column 
 

1. Refer to attached specification attached as 
ANNAXTURE “A” 

 

 
 
NOTE: All RFI responded are encouraged to clearly indicate their “Intellectual 

Property” if it’s applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PART B 
RESPONSE SHEET IN TERMS OF A REQUEST FOR AN EXPRESSION OF INTEREST /REQUEST FOR 

INFORMATION  
To be completed by the supplier 

 

To Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd 
 

Date 29 March 2023 
 

Attention 
 

Slondiwe Mthethwa 
 
 

Tel no 011 800 6013 Fax no and /or 
e-mail address 

 

From  Address  

Address  

Sender  

Description of the 
works/goods/services 

Conversion of Petrol and Diesel Vehicles to EVs Questionnaire 
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Yours faithfully 
 

Name Designation Signature Date 

Thulani Mdakane Procurement Manager  
 
 

29 March 2023 

Telephone number 011 800 6930 Fax and/or e-mail 
address 
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ANNEXURE “A” 

 

Conversion of Petrol and Diesel Vehicles to EVs Questionnaire 
Please complete all questions 

1. Can you convert any type of vehicle, if not specify type 

Yes No 

 

 

  

Vehicle Category Selection  Estimated Conversion Cost (R) 

Sedan   

LDV   

Trucks   

Minibuses   

Other (Specify)   

   

   

   
 

2. How long does the conversion take? 

 

3. Are you registered to do conversion? If so with which body. 

 

4. How will the vehicles be tested in order ensure we (Eskom) have a safe working tool that 

we give to our end users? 

 

 

 

 



 

Conversion of Petrol and 

Diesel Vehicles to EVs 

Questionnaire  

Request for Information (RFI) 

Template 

Identifier 
240-72663051 Rev 2 

Document 

Identifier 
N/A Rev N/A 

Effective Date 01 August 2018 

Review Date September 2025 

EOI/RFI No. MWP1911DX 

 

Confidential 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 5 of 5 

File name: Request for Information (RFI) MWP1911DX 

When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with 
the user to ensure it is in line with the authorised version on the system. 

No part of this document may be reproduced without the expressed consent of the copyright holder, Eskom Holdings SOC 
Ltd, Reg No 2002/015527/30. 

 

5. Where is the battery pack mounted and the warranty period? 

 

 

 

 

6. Where is the Electric motor mounted and warranty period? 

 

 

 

 

7. What is the travel range of your fully charged battery? 

 

 

8. How long does it take to charge? 

 

 

9. Do you supply chargers and what type? 

 

 

10. Will the conversion increase or decrease the weight of the vehicles and by how much? 

 

 

 

 

11. What will be the service intervals? 

 

 

 
Company Details: 
 


